

## Potential data sources

Massive data archive for all topics – Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research: <https://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/ICPSR/>

### Criminal justice

- National Archive of Criminal Justice Data: <http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/>
- Bureau of Justice Statistics: <https://www.bjs.gov/rawdata.cfm>

### International/comparative

- Links to international/comparative political science datasets: <https://www.sfu.ca/~sweldon/dataSets.html>
- World Bank: <http://go.worldbank.org/D353HLMTO0>
- Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development: <https://data.oecd.org/searchresults/?r=+f/type/datasets>
- Pew Research Center: <http://www.pewresearch.org/download-datasets/>

### Public administration/policy

- Federal Employee Viewpoint Surveys: <https://www.fedview.opm.gov/2016/EVSDATA/>
- Census of Governments: <https://www.census.gov/govs/>
- Links to some additional policy/administration datasets: <https://pagateway.newark.rutgers.edu/statistical-data-polls>

### Terrorism

- Suicide Attack Database: [http://cpostdata.uchicago.edu/search\\_new.php](http://cpostdata.uchicago.edu/search_new.php)
- Global Terrorism Database: <http://www.start.umd.edu/gtd/>

### US economy

- Bureau of Labor Statistics: <https://www.bls.gov/data/>
- Federal Reserve Economic Data: <https://fred.stlouisfed.org/>

### US education

- Stanford Education Data Archive: <https://cepa.stanford.edu/seda/overview>
- Department of Education Data Inventory: <https://datainventory.ed.gov/> (see also the National Center for Education Statistics: <https://nces.ed.gov/>)

### US politics

- Links to several (mostly institutional) American politics datasets: <http://libguides.princeton.edu/politics/american>
- Links to (mostly-US) datasets, including public opinion surveys: <http://researchguides.library.tufts.edu/c.php?g=249153&p=2524966>
- Correlates of State Policy: <http://ippsr.msu.edu/public-policy/correlates-state-policy>
- Pew Research Center: <http://www.pewresearch.org/download-datasets/>

### US nonprofits

- Links to nonprofit data sources: <https://pagateway.newark.rutgers.edu/nonpdata>